HARPENDEN COMMON GOLF CLUB LADIES SECTION

MINUTES OF (Live) COMMITTEE MEETING

Tuesday 8th June 2021 at 3.45 p.m.

Present:

Mrs Glenys Rainbow Mrs Jane Howe Mrs Gill Taverner Mrs Carolyn Richmond Mrs Jane Walter Mrs Annette Quinlan Mrs Sue Cooper Lady President Lady Captain Honorary Secretary Treasurer Handicap Secretary Competitions Secretary

Carol Campbell was invited but was unable to attend on this occasion. However she is hoping to attend in future.

Guest attendance: Craig Delves, General Manager

Craig Delves attended our committee meeting to meet the committee members and to get feed back on progress since Covid.

1. Apologies for Absence

Apologies were received from Mrs Denise van der Welle.

2. Corrections to Minutes of last meeting

There were no corrections to the Minutes. A copy was signed and posted on the LC board in the locker room. Copies of all the Ladies' Minutes will in due course be made available on the Club V1 site under "Club documents". This site is currently being updated. However, they are also on the Ladies Section website.

3. Matters arising from the Minutes

Regarding stroke indices, JW wrote to Craig, advising him that we would like to adopt the EG suggestions of Stroke Indexes. Craig replied advising that he would forward this request to CDG and Competitions Committee. However, no changes would be made until a new card run was required. AQ to keep us updated as she is on the Competitions Committee (AQ)

It was noted that Stella Dawes and Mary Finney did not wish to take up membership of our club.

AQ obtained a leaflet on etiquette and rules from the R & A, as requested by the Committee. This is now on the desk in the locker room.

Positive feedback had been received on future draws being held in the Club house in future.

9 hole play will revert to the normal schedule as the trial of different times had not been advantageous.

The situation regarding Academy promotion is currently in hand with Rob Leonard.

4. Correspondence

- Pam Henson attended the Junior Committee meeting, where it was proposed that the Junior Half-term Cup between the ladies and juniors during the October half term will be reformatted to be a 4BBB stableford competition with one junior and one lady playing together in future. The Senior men plan to follow the same format in future.
- Correspondence was received from Karen Ellam and Bernie Young regarding the poor condition of the greens (due to human error and sub-standard sand) for the ladies Trophy Competition on Tuesday 25th May. This matter was to be discussed at MANCO.

5. Treasurer's Report

Savings account balance	£ 5,780.42
Current account balance	£ 2,078.66
Cash in hand	£ 30.78
Total	£7,889.86

6. Competitions

<u>May Competitions</u>: The Saturday ladies' President's Trophy has been re-scheduled to the 12th June by Craig, as the course was closed due to heavy rainfall on the 8th May. As the Tuesday ladies played this competition on the 11th May, the final result will not be announced until everyone has played.

Lady Captain's Day (15th June): Final details were discussed. The cost for this event will be deducted from members' bar cards.

<u>Jubilee (29th June)</u>: AQ currently in discussion with Sarah Roberts at Hammonds End on final details. Closing date 17th June: cost £22 for rolling buffet (AQ)

Invitation day (6th July) GT agreed to put a sign-up sheet on the clubroom noticeboard (GT)

<u>Hudson Trophy:</u> As this will be held on a Saturday this year (as opposed to the usual Tuesday), details on numbers and also tee reservations are currently under discussion.

Lady Captain's Away day: (3rd August East Herts: cost £55): Final details for this event are in hand.

<u>Silver/Bronze divisions:</u> This matter will be reviewed at the end of the year.

Details of all competitions are on the noticeboard in the clubhouse entrance/on the website Online Diary at <u>https://www.ladycaptainhcgc.co.uk</u>.

7. Ladies Handbook/Club Handbook/Trophy histories

This area is a work in progress (JH/JW/PH)

8. New Members

No new members

<u>9. A.O.B.</u>

SC informed the Committee that HCGC won the home friendly match against Whipsnade 4-0.

The meeting finished at 6.10 p.m.

Date of next meeting (in the upstairs clubroom) – Tuesday 13th July at 3.30 p.m. with the following meeting on Tuesday 24th August 2021 at 3.30 p.m.